
 

  

MONITOR ADVOCATE NATIONAL DIRECTORY – Updated April 19, 2022  

NATIONAL OFFICE  

  

LAURA TRAMONTANA  

National Monitor Advocate  

  

  

The United States Department of Labor  

Employment and Training  

Administration  

200 Constitution Ave. NW  

C 4510  

Washington, DC 20210  

  

  

  

Email:   

NMA@dol.gov  

Home Page:                                         https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/agriculture/monitor-advocate-system   

The Agricultural Connection:          https://farmworker.workforcegps.org/   

American Job Center Locator:         http://www.servicelocator.org/  

 

REGION 1 BOSTON  

  

ERNESTINA CLARK-

CASTILLO 

Regional Monitor Advocate  

 

The United States Department of Labor  

Employment and Training  

Administration  
25 New Sudbury St 

Room E-350 

Boston, MA 02203 

Tel: (617) 788-0116  

  

  

  

Email:  Clark-

castillo.Ernes@dol.gov   

 

Home Page: https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/regions/1    

CONNECTICUT  

  

YU-MON (LUIS) CHANG  

State Monitor Advocate    

Connecticut Department of Labor  

200 Folly Brook Blvd.  

Wethersfield, CT 06109  

Tel:  (860) 263-6072  

  

Email:   

Yu-Mon.Chang@ct.gov   

Home Page: http://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/  
 

MAINE  

  

JORGE ACERO  

State Monitor Advocate  

  

Maine Department of labor  

Bureau of Employment Services  

55 State House Station  

Augusta, ME  04330-0055  

Tel:  (207) 623-7928  

  

Cell: (207) 446-9081  

  

Email:   

Jorge.a.acero@maine.gov   

Home Page: http://www.mainecareercenter.com/   

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/agriculture/monitor-advocate-system
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/agriculture/monitor-advocate-system
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/agriculture/monitor-advocate-system
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/agriculture/monitor-advocate-system
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/agriculture/monitor-advocate-system
https://farmworker.workforcegps.org/
https://farmworker.workforcegps.org/
http://www.servicelocator.org/
http://www.servicelocator.org/
mailto:Clark-castillo.Ernes@dol.gov
mailto:Clark-castillo.Ernes@dol.gov
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/regions/1
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/regions/1
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/regions/1
http://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/
http://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/
http://www.mainecareercenter.com/
http://www.mainecareercenter.com/


MSFW MONITOR ADVOCATE NATIONAL DIRECTORY  

  

Page 2 of 11  

MASSACHUSETTS  

  

JOSE V.  OCASIO  

State Monitor Advocate  

  

Labor and Workforce Development  

Mass Hire Division of Career Services  

Charles F. Hurley Building  

19 Stanford Street, 1st Floor  

Boston, MA 02114  

Tel:  (617) 626-5587  

  

Cell: (617) 592-3504  

  

Email:   

Jose.Ocasio@detma.org  

  

Home Page: https://www.mass.gov/orgs/masshire-department-of-career-services   

NEW HAMPSHIRE  

  

JONATHAN ALEXANDER  

State Monitor Advocate  

  

New Hampshire Employment Security  

45 South Fruit Street  

Concord, NH  03301  

  

Tel:  (603) 229-4407  

  

  

Email:  

Jonathan.n.Alexander@nhes.nh. 

gov  

  

  

Home Page: http://www.nh.gov/nhes    

 NEW JERSEY  

  

Patricia Robertson 

State Monitor Advocate  

  

New Jersey Department Of Labor and 
Workforce Development  

P.O. Box 056, 5th Floor,   

Trenton, NJ  08625-0056  

Tel:  (609) 306-0199  

  

  

  

Email:     

patricia.robertson@dol.nj.gov  

  

Home Page: http://www.state.nj.us/labor/  
  

NEW YORK  BELEN LEDEZMA  

State Monitor Advocate  

  

New York State Department of Labor  

State Office Building Campus  

Building #12, Rm. 572  

Albany, NY 12240  

Tel:  (518) 457-0039   

  

  

Email:   

Belen.Ledezma@labor.ny.gov  

Home Page: https://dol.ny.gov/   

 

 

  

RHODE ISLAND  

  

  

NICOLE ARMSTRONG 

State Monitor Advocate  

  

Rhode Island Department of Labor &  

Training  

1511 Pontiac Avenue, Bldg. 73-3  

Cranston, RI 02920  

Tel: (401) 462-8744  

  

Email:   

Nicole.Armstrong@dlt.ri.gov 

Home Page:  https://dlt.ri.gov/   
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PUERTO RICO  

  

CARLOS A. ROMAN (Acting) 

State Monitor Advocate   

   

  

Puerto Rico Department of Labor  

Department of Labor and Human  

Resources  

Bureau of Employment Security  

PO Box 195540   

San Juan, PR 00919-5540  

  

431 Ponce de Leon Ave.  

Nacional Plaza Bldg., 12th Floor  

Hato Rey, PR 00918  

Tel: (787) 993-9376 

  

Email:   

croman@trabajo.pr.gov 

Home Page: https://www.trabajo.pr.gov/     

VERMONT  

  

  

KRISTIN RENGO  

State Monitor Advocate  

  

Vermont Department of Labor  

5 Green Mountain Drive  

P.O. Box 488  

Montpelier, VT 05601-0488  

Tel: 

Cell:  802-249-6213    

Email:   

Kristen.rengo@vermont.gov  

  

Home Page: http://www.labor.vermont.gov    

    

REGION 2 

PHILADELPHIA  

  

LEAH ARTER  
Regional Monitor Advocate  

  

The United States Department of 

Labor  
Employment and Training  
Administration  
1835 Market Street  
Mailstop ETA/20  
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2968  

  

Tel:  (215) 861-5224   

  

  

  

Email:    
 Arter.Leah.J@dol.gov  

  

  

Home Page: https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/regions/2     

DELAWARE  

  

DAWN M. PICKETT  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

  

Division of Employment & Training  
Blue Hen Corporate Center  
655 South Bay Road -Suite 2H  
Dover, DE 19901  

Tel:  (302) 857-5874  
Cell: (302) 584-0123   

  

Email:   
Dawn.Pickett@delaware.gov  

   

Home Page: http://www.delawareworks.com     

MARYLAND  

  

SABRINA RACCUGLIA  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

Department of Labor, Licensing &  
Regulation  
1100 North Eutaw Street, Rm. 209  
Baltimore, MD 21201  

Tel:  (410) 767-3957  

  

Email:  
sabrina.raccuglia@maryland.gov  
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Home Page: http://www.dllr.state.md.us/    

PENNSYLVANIA  

  

  

JON WEIRETHER  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

PA Department of Labor & Industry  
651 Boas Street, Rm. 1300  
Harrisburg PA 17121  

Tel:  (717) 346-1065  

  

  

Email:   
jweirether@pa.gov  

Home Page: http://www.dli.state.pa.us/    

VIRGINIA  

  

  

MICHELLE ABRAHAM  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

Virginia Employment Commission  
703 East Main Street, Room 308  
Richmond, VA 23219  

Tel:  (804) 786-6094  

  

  

Email:   
carolyn.abraham@vec.virginia.g 
ov  

  
Home Page: https://www.vec.virginia.gov/     

WEST VIRGINIA  

  

STEVEN SANSOM   
State Monitor Advocate  

  

1900 Kanawha Blvd East  
Building 3 Suite 300  
Charleston, WV 25305  

Tel:  (304) 558-1138  

  

  

Email:   
Steven.Sansom@wv.gov   

Home Page: http://www.workforcewv.org/    

  REGION 3  ATLANTA  

  

DAVID BRIDGES  
Acting Regional Monitor 

Advocate  

  

  

The United States Department of Labor  
Employment and Training  
Administration  
Atlanta Federal Center   
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. Rm 6M12  
Atlanta, GA 30303  

Tel:  (404) 302-5341    

  

  

Email:   
Bridges.David.L@dol.gov     

Home Page: https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/regions/3     

ALABAMA  

  

RICKY LITTLETON  
State Monitor Advocate  

Alabama Department of Labor  
Employment Service Department  
649 Monroe Street, Room 2813  
Montgomery, AL 36131  

Tel:  (334) 549-9348  

   

  

Email:  

ricky.littleton@alcc.alabama.go
v Cc: all Monitor Advocate  e-
mails to:   
Monitor.Advocate@alcc.alabam 

a.gov  
Home Page: http://labor.alabama.gov     

FLORIDA   

  

MINERVA FIGUEROA  
State Monitor Advocate   

  

Workforce Program Support  
Department of Economic Opportunity  
107 East Madison Street, MSC G-229  
Tallahassee, FL 32399-4137  

Tel:  (850) 921-3372  

  

Email:   
Minerva.Figueroa@deo.myflori

d a.com  

  

http://www.dllr.state.md.us/
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Home Page: http://www.floridajobs.org    

GEORGIA  

  

MICHAEL BRONER 

Workforce Solutions Supervisor  

  

Georgia Department of Labor  
148 Andrew Young International Blvd.  
NE  
Ste. 450  
Atlanta, GA 30303-1751  

Tel:  (404) 232-7458  

  

 

Email:   
Michael.broner@gdol.ga.gov  

  

Home Page: http://www.Gdol.ga.us/    

KENTUCKY  JEFF GATEWOOD  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

Kentucky Office of Employment &  
Training  
Department of Education and 

Workforce  
Investment, CHR Bldg,  
275 E Main St, 2nd Floor West (2WA)  
Frankfort, KY 40621  

Tel: (502) 782-3079  

  

  

Email:   
jeff.gatewood@ky.gov   

  

Home Page: https://kcc.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx     

MISSISSIPPI  

  

DONALD SLOAN  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

Mississippi Department of 

Employment  
Security  
P.O. Box 1699  
Jackson, MS 39215-1699  

Tel:  (601) 321-6030  

  

  

Email:  
dsloan@mdes.ms.gov  

  

  

Home Page: http://www.mdes.ms.gov     

NORTH CAROLINA   

  

VICTOR GARCIA  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

North Carolina Department of  
Commerce Division of Employment  
Security  
313 Chapanoke Rd. Ste. 210  
P.O. Box 27625  
Raleigh, NC 27611  

Tel:  (919) 814-0463  

  

  

  

Email:   
victor.garcia@nccommerce.com  

  

Home Page: http://www.nccommerce.com/workforce/job-seekers      

SOUTH CAROLINA  

  

ABDALIS TORO  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

S.C. Department of Employment and  
Workforce  
Division of Organizational Integrity  
631 Hampton Street  
Columbia, SC 29202  

Tel:  (803) 737-2535  

  

Email:   
AToro@dew.sc.gov  

  

  

  
Home Page:  http://www.dew.sc.gov    

http://www.floridajobs.org/
http://www.floridajobs.org/
mailto:Michael.broner@gdol.ga.gov
http://www.dol.state.ga.us/
http://www.dol.state.ga.us/
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https://kcc.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.mdes.ms.gov/
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TENNESSEE  

  

LANCE BUTLER  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

Tennessee Department of Labor 
and Workforce Development 

220 French Landing Drive, 4B  
Nashville, TN 37243-1082  

Tel:  (615) 741-5671  

  

Email:   
Lance.Butler@tn.gov  

  

Home Page: http://www.state.tn.us/labor-wfd/    

 REGION  4  DALLAS  

  

  

NATALIE DAUGHERTY  
Regional Monitor Advocate  

  
CYNTHIA GREEN  
Manpower Development 

Specialist  

The United States Department of Labor  
Employment and Training  
Administration  
525 Griffin Street, Rm. 317  
Dallas, TX 75202  

Tel (Natalie): (972)850-4633 

  
Tel (Cynthia): (972) 850-4619  

Email:  
Daugherty.Natalie.C@dol.gov 

  
green.cynthia@dol.gov   

Home Page: https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/regions/4     

ARKANSAS  

  

MARIA GARCIA  
State Monitor Advocate  

Arkansas Department of Workforce  
Services  
#2 Capital Mall, RM 434   
 P.O. Box 2981  

Little Rock, AR 72201  

Tel:  (501) 682-1015  

  

E-mail:   
maria.garcia@arkansas.gov  

  

  

  

Home Page: http://www.dws.arkansas.gov    

COLORADO   

  

OLGA RUIZ  
State Monitor Advocate   

  

Colorado Department of Labor &  
Employment  
Workforce Development Programs  
633 17th Street, 7th floor  
Denver Colorado 80202  

Tel:  (303) 318-8802  

  

Email:   
olga.ruiz@state.co.us  

  

Home Page:  www.colorado.gov/cdle    

 

LOUISIANA   

  

NELSON ROMAN- 
RODRIGUEZ  
State Monitor Advocate   

Louisiana Workforce Commission  
1001 North 23rd Street  
Baton Rouge, LA 70802  

Tel:  (225) 219-3353  

   

  

Email:   
NRoman-Rodriguez@lwc.la.gov  

  

Home Page: https://www.louisianaworks.net/    

http://www.state.tn.us/labor-wfd/
http://www.state.tn.us/labor-wfd/
http://www.state.tn.us/labor-wfd/
http://www.state.tn.us/labor-wfd/
mailto:Daugherty.Natalie.C@dol.gov
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/regions/4
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/regions/4
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/regions/4
http://www.dws.arkansas.gov/
http://www.dws.arkansas.gov/
http://www.colorado.gov/cdle
http://www.colorado.gov/cdle
https://www.louisianaworks.net/
https://www.louisianaworks.net/
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MONTANA  

  

SANDY SANDS   
State Monitor Advocate/Foreign  
Labor Certification  

   

Montana Department of Labor and  
Industry   
Job Service Operations Bureau, WSD        
P.O. Box 1728   
Helena, MT 59624  

Tel:  (406) 444-2981  

  

Email:  
wsands@mt.gov  

  

  

Home Page: http://dli.mt.gov/    

NEW MEXICO  

  

  

NICKOLASA (NIKI)  
CASILLAS  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

New Mexico Department of  Workforce  
Solutions 322 E. 

Oak  
Deming, New Mexico  88030  

Tel:  (575) 546-0192  

  

Email: nickolasa.casillas@state.nm.us  

  

  

Home Page: https://www.dws.state.nm.us/    

NORTH DAKOTA  

  

SCOTT MCGREGOR  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

Job Service North Dakota P.O. 

Box 5507  
1000 E. Divide Ave.  
Bismarck, ND 58506-5507  

Tel:  (701) 328-1976 
TTY:  1-800-366-6888  

Email:   
smcgrego@nd.gov  

  

Home Page: www.jobsnd.com   

OKLAHOMA  

  

SONYA BEST 
State Monitor Advocate  

Oklahoma Employment Security Com.  
Will Rogers Memorial Bldg.,  
P.O. Box 52003  
Oklahoma City, OK 73152-2003  

Tel:  (405) 557-7289  

  

  

Email:   
sonya.best@oesc.state.ok.us.      

Home Page: https://ok.gov/oesc/   

SOUTH  DAKOTA  

  

  

DEREK GUSTAFSON  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

South Dakota Department of Labor &  
Regulation  
123 W. Missouri Ave.    
Pierre, SD 57501  

Tel:  (605) 773-3095  

  

  

Email:   
Derek.Gustafson@state.sd.us  

Home Page: https://dlr.sd.gov/    

TEXAS  

  

FRANCISCO A. CERDA  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

Texas Workforce Commission  
101 E. 15th Street & Congress, Rm. 202T  
Austin, TX 78778  

Tel:  (512) 475-1179  

  

Email:  
francisco.cerda@twc.state.tx.us  

  

Home Page: http://www.twc.state.tx.us/   

UTAH  

  

TONY GRANADOS   
State Monitor Advocate  

Utah Department of Workforce Services  
140 East 300 South  
Salt Lake City, UT 84111  

  Tel: (801) 526-4312  

  

Email:   
tonygranados@utah.gov  

  

http://dli.mt.gov/
http://dli.mt.gov/
https://www.dws.state.nm.us/
https://www.dws.state.nm.us/
http://www.jobsnd.com/
http://www.jobsnd.com/
https://ok.gov/oesc/
https://ok.gov/oesc/
https://dlr.sd.gov/
https://dlr.sd.gov/
http://www.twc.state.tx.us/
http://www.twc.state.tx.us/
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  Home Page: http://jobs.utah.gov    

WYOMING  

  

WADE WERBELOW  
State Monitor Advocate/Foreign  
Labor Certification  

  

  

  

DWS & ES Division Administrative 
Offices  
Wyoming Department of Workforce  
Services   
422 East Fremont  
Riverton WY 82501  

  Tel:  (307)-857-9254  

  

  

  

Email:   
wade.werbelow1@wyo.gov  

  

  

 

Home Page: http://wyomingworkforce.org    

 REGION 5 CHICAGO  

  

  

RAY GARCIA  
Regional Monitor Advocate  

  

The United States Department of Labor  
Employment and Training Administration  
230 S. Dearborn Street, 6th Floor  
Chicago, IL 60604  

Tel:  (312) 596-5515  

  

Email:   
Garcia.Raymundo@dol.gov  

  

Home Page: https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/regions/5   

ILLINOIS   

  

MYRIAM DIAZ RUTLAND  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

Illinois Department of Employment 

Security 
1300 South 9th Street  
Springfield, Illinois  62703  

Tel:  (217) 524-7855    

  

Email:   
Myriam.Rutland@illinois.gov   

Home Page: http://www.ides.state.il.us  

INDIANA  

  

JANET GARCIA HOBBS  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

Indiana Department of Workforce  
Development  
Government Center So., Room SE 018  
10 North Senate Avenue  
Indianapolis, IN 46204  

Tel:  (765) 416-2158  

  

Email:   
JGarciaHobbs@dwd.IN.gov  

  

Home Page: https://www.in.gov/dwd/   

IOWA  

  

MELISSA GARCIA 

State Monitor Advocate  

 

Iowa Workforce Development  

Workforce Services Division  

1000 E. Grand Avenue 

Des Moines, IA  50319 

Tel:  (515) 725-2835  

T 

Email: 

Melissa.Garcia@iwd.iow.gov  

  

Home Page: http://www.iowaworkforce.org/  

KANSAS  

  

WENDY INZUNZA  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

Kansas Department of Commerce  
R.H. Garvey Building, 8 th Floor,  
300 W. Douglas  
Wichita, KS 67202  

Tel:  (316) 613-1804  

  

  

Email:   
Wendy.Inzunza@ks.gov   

http://jobs.utah.gov/
http://jobs.utah.gov/
http://wyomingworkforce.org/
http://wyomingworkforce.org/
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/regions/5
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/regions/5
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/regions/5
http://www.ides.state.il.us/
http://www.ides.state.il.us/
https://www.in.gov/dwd/
https://www.in.gov/dwd/
http://www.iowaworkforce.org/
http://www.iowaworkforce.org/
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Home Page: https://www.kansascommerce.gov/     

MICHIGAN  

  

GERRY ARANDA  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

Talent Investment Agency  
32849 Red Arrow Highway Suite 200  
Paw Paw, MI 49079  

Tel:  (269) 657-7014   
         Ext. 1254  

  

Email:   
arandag@michigan.gov  

  

Home Page: http://www.michigan.gov/dleg    

MINNESOTA  

  

JEREMIAH CARTER 
State Monitor Advocate  

  

Department of Employment and  

Economic Bldg. 

332 Minnesota Street 

Suite E200  

St. Paul, MN  55101-1351 

Tel:  (651) 539-4121 

  

  

Email:   
jeremiah.carter@state.mn.us 

Home Page: www.deed.state.mn.us    

MISSOURI  

  

DIANA MURILLO   
State Monitor Advocate  

  

Missouri Department of Higher Education  
& Workforce Development  
301 W. High Street 

Suite 870  
Jefferson City, MO  65101   

Tel:  (573) 751-9571  

  

  

  

Email:   
Diana.Murillo@dhewd.mo.gov  

Home Page: https://jobs.mo.gov/     

NEBRASKA  

  

AARON MORENO 
Reemployment Services  
Administrator   

  

Nebraska Department of Labor  
550 South 16th Street  
Lincoln, NE 68509  

Tel:  (402) 419-3187   Email:    
aaron.moreno@nebraska.gov 

cc to:  
NDOL.Monitor_Advocate@ne 

braska.gov  

Home Page: https://www.dol.nebraska.gov/     

OHIO  

  

JENNIFER CRIST  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

Ohio Department of Jobs and Family  
Services  
4020 East Fifth Avenue E284  
Columbus, Ohio 43219   

Tel:  (614) 644-7186    

  

Email:  
Jennifer.Crist@jfs.ohio.gov  

  

Home Page: http://jfs.ohio.gov/agriculture/    

WISCONSIN  

  

ANGELICA VASQUEZ  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

Department of Workforce Development  
Division of Employment and Training  
Bureau of Job Service  
201 E. Washington Ave., Rm. G-100   
P.O. Box 7972  
Madison, WI 53707-7972  

Tel:  (608) 266-2478  

  

Email:  
Angelica.Vasquez@dwd.wisco 
nsin.gov   

  

  

  

https://www.kansascommerce.gov/
https://www.kansascommerce.gov/
https://www.kansascommerce.gov/
http://www.michigan.gov/dleg
http://www.michigan.gov/dleg
http://www.deed.state.mn.us/
http://www.deed.state.mn.us/
https://jobs.mo.gov/
https://jobs.mo.gov/
https://jobs.mo.gov/
mailto:aaron.moreno@nebraska.gov
https://www.dol.nebraska.gov/
https://www.dol.nebraska.gov/
http://jfs.ohio.gov/agriculture/
http://jfs.ohio.gov/agriculture/
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Home Page: http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/jobservice/MSFW/default.htm    

 REGION 6  

 SAN FRANCISCO  

  

KRISTER ENGDAHL  
Regional Monitor Advocate   

  

The United States Department of Labor  
Employment and Training Administration  
90 7th Street  
Suite 17-300  
San Francisco, CA 94103-1516  

Tel:  (415) 625-7960  Email:   
Engdahl.Krister@dol.gov  

  

  

Home Page:  https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/regions/6    

CALIFORNIA  

  

CARLOS RODRIGUEZ  
State Monitor Advocate  
 

“EDDIE’ RODRIGUEZ  
Assistant State Monitor  
Advocate  

  
PAULA PATEL  
Associate Monitor Advocate  

  
MARIA COLLINS  
Associate Monitor Advocate  

California Employment Development  
Department  
800 Capitol Mall: MIC 78  
P.O. Box 826880  
Sacramento, CA 95814  

Tel (Carlos): (916) 651-

9456  
 

Tel (Eddie):  (916) 654-

6431  

 

Tel (Paula):  (916) 654-

8007   

  
Tel (Maria): (916) 651-

9460   
Toll Free:     1-866-289-

8356  

Email:   
Carlos.Rodriguez@edd.ca.gov     

  
Eduardo.Rodriguez@edd.ca.gov   

  

  

  
Paula.Patel@edd.ca.gov  

  

  
Maria.Collins@edd.ca.gov   

Home Page:   http://edd.ca.gov/   

  
ALASKA  

  

  

  

IAN SEXTON  
State Monitor Advocate   

  

State of Alaska Department of Labor and  
Workforce Development  
Division of Employment and Training  
Services  
P.O. Box 115509  
Juneau, AK 99811-5509  

Tel:  (907) 465-6471  

  

Email:   
ian.sexton@alaska.gov  

  

Home Page: http://labor.alaska.gov/esd/    

ARIZONA  

  

  

  

CLAUDIE FLOWERS 
Acting State Monitor Advocate  

  

Workforce Development Administration  
Division of Employment and  
Rehabilitation Services 1185 

S Redondo Center Drive  
Yuma AZ, 85365  
Mail Drop: 5645  

Tel:  (602) 372-4244  

 

Email:   
Cflowers@azdes.gov 

http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/jobservice/MSFW/default.htm
http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/jobservice/MSFW/default.htm
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/regions/6
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/regions/6
http://edd.ca.gov/
http://labor.alaska.gov/esd/
http://labor.alaska.gov/esd/
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Home Page: https://des.az.gov/services/employment/arizona-rehabilitation-services    

  

HAWAII  

  

Kevin K. Kimizuka 

State Monitor Advocate  

  

Department of Labor & Industrial 

Relations  
Workforce Development Division 

2065 Main Street, Suite 110 

Wailuku, HI  96793 

Tel: (808) 984-2091  

  

  

Email:   
Kevin.K.Kimizuka@Hawaii.gov 

Home Pages: http://hawaii.gov/labor/                           
https://www.hirenethawaii.com/   

 

IDAHO  

  

DUNNIA APLICANO  
State Monitor Advocate  

Idaho Department of Labor  
317 W. Main Street  
Boise, ID 83735-0905  

Tel:  (208) 332-3570  
         Ext. 3135  

  

Email:  
dunnia.aplicano@labor.idaho.gov  

Home Page: http://labor.idaho.gov    

NEVADA  

  

PABLO DELANEY 
State Monitor Advocate  

  

DETR-ESD-WISS  
500 E. Third Street  
Carson City, NV 89713  

  

  
Tel:  (775) 684-0315  

  

  

Email:   

P-DELANEY@detr.nv.gov  
 

Home Page: https://detr.nv.gov/    

OREGON  

  

FERNANDO GUTIERREZ  
State Monitor Advocate  

  

Oregon Employment Department  
875 Union Street, N.E., Rm. 201  
Salem, OR 97311  

Tel:  (503) 947-1996 

Cell: (971) 701-0883  
Email:   
Fernando.Gutierrez@employ.oregon.gov 

Home Pages: http://www.WorkingInOregon.org  
                       http://www.WorkSourceOregon.org   

 

WASHINGTON  

  

  

  

  

RENE MALDONADO   
State Monitor Advocate   

  

Washington State Employment Security  
Department   
WorkSource Okanogan County  
126 S. Main, Omak, WA   

Tel:  (509) 826-7560  
Cell: (509) 429-2807  

  

  

Email:   
rmaldonado@esd.wa.gov   

Home Page: https://esd.wa.gov/    

  

https://des.az.gov/services/employment/arizona-rehabilitation-services
https://des.az.gov/services/employment/arizona-rehabilitation-services
https://des.az.gov/services/employment/arizona-rehabilitation-services
https://des.az.gov/services/employment/arizona-rehabilitation-services
https://des.az.gov/services/employment/arizona-rehabilitation-services
https://des.az.gov/services/employment/arizona-rehabilitation-services
http://hawaii.gov/labor/
http://hawaii.gov/labor/
https://www.hirenethawaii.com/
https://www.hirenethawaii.com/
https://www.hirenethawaii.com/
https://www.hirenethawaii.com/
http://labor.idaho.gov/
http://labor.idaho.gov/
https://detr.nv.gov/
https://detr.nv.gov/
https://detr.nv.gov/
http://www.workinginoregon.org/
http://www.workinginoregon.org/
http://www.worksourceoregon.org/
http://www.worksourceoregon.org/
https://esd.wa.gov/
https://esd.wa.gov/
https://esd.wa.gov/

